LEGISTAR # 230186

VILLAGE OF LOMBARD
REQUEST FOR BOARD OF TRUSTEES ACTION
For Inclusion on Board Agenda

DISTRICT #
__X__Resolution or Ordinance (Blue) Waiver of First Requested
Recommendations of Boards, Commissions & Committees (Green)
Other Business (Pink)

TO: PRESIDENT AND BOARD OF TRUSTEES
FROM: Joe Grage, Deputy Chief of Police

DATE : May 10, 2023 Bof T May 18, 2023
SUBJECT: SOLAR POWERED SURVEILLANCE TRAILER
SUBMITTED BY: Joe Grage, Deputy Chief of Police

BACKGROUND/POLICY IMPLICATIONS:

This resolution seeks approval to enter into a 36 month subscription agreement with LiveView
Technologies, Inc. for the use of a solar powered sureveillance trailer. The cost would be
$87,948.00 and would be inclusive of all costs related to software, hardware, maintenance, and
repair.

Review (as necessary):
Finance Director /7 i AT Date
Village Manager Ao d £ Date 5?)22#2 3

NOTE: All materials must be submitted to and approved by the Village Manager's
Office by 12:00 noon, Wednesday, prior to the Agenda distribution.

Submit police pension fund muni compl report 2017



